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To whom it may concern 
 
Ref: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID: RI7FN990A28HP 
 
Pursuant to §§ 0.457(d) and 0.459 of the FCC Rules, We Telit Communications S.p.A., Via Stazione di 
Prosecco 5/B, 34010 Sgonico, Trieste (Italy), request that a part of the subject FCC application be held 
confidential. 

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit 
 Short-Term  Long-Term Operation Description/Theory of Operation 
 Short-Term  Long-Term Tune-Up Procedure 
 Short-Term  Long-Term Block Diagrams 
 Short-Term  Long-Term Schematic Diagram 
 Short-Term  Long-Term Parts List 
 Short Term  Test Setup Photos 
 Short-Term  User Manual 
 Short-Term  External Photos 
 Short-Term  Internal Photos 

Telit Communications S.P.A. has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the 
first of its kind in industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would 
negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the 
design will result in financial hardship. 

Long-Term Confidentiality: 
The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as Long-Term confidential be permanently withheld 
from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not 
customarily released to the public. 

Short-Term Confidentiality: 
Pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of the Commission’ s policy, in order to comply with the 
marketing regulations in 47 CFR §2.803 and the importation rules in 47 CFR §2.1204, while ensuring 
that business sensitive information remains confidential until the actual marketing of newly authorized 
devices, we are requesting the Commission to withhold the documents for 180 days after the grant of 
equipment authorization is issued. 
 
It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format cannot be 
granted as confidential documents and those information will be available for public review 
once the grant of equipment authorization is issued. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Paolomaria Schiratti 
VP Global Certification, R&D 

Telephone: 0039 040 4192 111 
Email: paolomaria.schiratti@telit.com 
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